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Honorable Edwin L. Mechem, Chairman JUL 2 71953
Honorable E. S. Walker T _ -;L>£U
Honorable R, A. Spurrier- e Ve
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Santa fe, New llexico
Gentlemen:
At your regulde exjng 1neld July 16, 1953, operators
were advised that «W d not be continued until the
August hearing, but 2 g commission would receive written
statements relating Lo the proposed addition to Rule 503 sub-
mittea by the Committee appointed by the Commission to consider
: "Back Allowable."
; -
: The record in this case will reflect that Humble, as

I3 o

a member of thic Committee. cobjected to the Comnittee's pro-
posed addition to Rule 503, under whicn an operator in case ol
pipe line proration could maxe application to the Commission

tc inzlude in subseqguaent proration scnedules any snortage or
underproduction rcoulting from such proration. The ~ommittcc's
reason for this proposed addition to Ruale 503, as we understiand
it, is to protect correlative rignts during pericds of purchaser
or pipe line proration. After a careful study ol this matter
we nave ccncluded that under the proposed addition to Rule 503
correlative risnts will not be protected, for tne reason tnst
the productive capacily of s majority ol the producing wells in
flew iifexico is not suitficient to make up any sucn snortage or
anderproduction. As totne incapaole wells the rule would
decrease Luc opportunity ol tre marginal well owner to produce
nig fair suare of the recoveraovle reserves,

W
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wWe wellisve trat wider present siztutes restrictioa of
prodiaciion Lo achual marzet demand afiords tne oaly practical
means of protectin; correlative rights during sucn pecriods.
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Restriction of production on a market demand oasis is a method
which takes from the purcnasers the allocation of production
within pools and among pools and places it wnere the responsibility
properly belongs, in the hands of the Conservation Commission.
Under such procedure purchasers in short supply should purchase
from tnose whose rezgular outlets are curtailed.

We respectfully urge the Commission to reject the
Committee's proposed addition tc Rule 503.

Respectfully submitted,

CES:B
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Honorable Edwin L. Mechem, Chairman by
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honorable R. R. Spurrier

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
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At your regular hearing held July 16, 1953, operators
were advised that Case 532 would not be continued until the
3 : August hearing, out that the Commission would receive written
g statements relating to the proposed addition to Rule 503 sub-
mitted by trie Comnittee appointed oy the Commission to consider
"oacx 41lowable.®

L The record in this case will rerlect that Humble,; as
a memoer of this Ccmmittee, otjected to the Committee's pro-
posed addition to Rule 503, ander wnicn an operator in case of
pipe line proratlou could make application to the Commission
to include in subsequent proration scnedules any sanortaze or
underproduction resulting from such proration. +Tne Comnittee's
reason for this proposed addition to Rule 503, as we understand
it, is to proteci courrelative rights during periods of purcnacer
or pipe line proration. After a careful study or tais matter
we nave concluded that under the proposed addition to Rule 503
correlative rights will not ve protected, for tne reason thnat
tne productive capacity of a majority of tne producing wells in
Jdew lexico is not sufiicient to make uZp any such saoriage or
underproduction. as to tue incapadle wells tne rule would
decrease tine opportunily of the marginal well owner (o proauce
nis falr scare of the recoverable reserves.

vie believe tLhat )ader present statutes resiriction of
production to actual narke demanu gfforas thne only practical
means ol proteeciting corre 3tive ri; LL¢ durin; sucn periods.,
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Restriction of preduction on a market demand basis is a method
which takes from the purchasers the allocation of production
within pools and among pools and places it where the responsibility
properly belongs, in the hands of the Conservation Commission.

Under such procedure purchasers in short supply should purchase
from those whose regular outlets are curtailed.

We respectfully urge the Commission to reject the
Committee's proposed additicn tc Rule 503.

Respectfully submitted,

o = . ’
CHARLES E. SHAVER
CES:R .
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COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: The next case on the
. docket 1s Case 532.
(Mr. Graham reads the call of the case.)

MR. MACEY: Mr. Spurrier, before there 18 any

ccmment on the proposed revisbn, which I think everyone

.. ok .‘ ;‘, e s H
i i E Bk Gt
R e o el

hal a copy of, I would like to read a letter into the

A

record which Mr. Porter, our proration manager, has ad-

Tk b A g

dressed to the Commission. Ana I think it quickly sums

5k i({u}‘

up what the Commission's staff position is ir this mat-

ter:

"I have the following suggestions to make con-
cerning the proposed revision of Rule 502:
i - "In paragraph I, I believe 1t would be desir-

able to leave the daily tolerance as it now at 125% of

top unit allowable for the pool in which the well 1is lo-

cated, or 10 barrels whichever 1is yreater. Instead of

limiting the tolerance to 125% of the daily allowable as-

signed the unlt, or 10 barrels above the dally unit allow-
able whichever is greater. In Committee Meetings leading

up to the formulation of this rule there was considerable
discussion of this point and 1t was brought to our atten-
tion that many stripper wells are prcduced only two or three
times a week for maximum efficlency in producﬁion. Thus,

a well with an allowable of 8 barrels might produce 16

varreis every second day.



"I would also add the following paragraph:

AV. All producers and transporters shall be re-
quired to maintain legal storage records in such form as may
be prescribed by the Commission.

"With the adoption of Commissibn Order R-98,A
which becamz effective July 1, 1952 it was assumed that all
producers would set up legal storage records. A starting
point for such records was established by the Commission's
Memorandum of July 23, 1952 declaring oil in storage as re-
ported by operator's monthly report {Form C-115) at T7:00 A.M.,
July 1, 1952 to be legal unrun allowable oll. That suéh rec-
ords are not belng maintained by many producérs, however, 1s
evidenced by the fact that a considerable number of leases
were shown to be over-produced as of March 31, 1953, by am-
ounts ranging from a few barresls in excess of the monthly
tclerance ou sume ieases to several times thé monthly toler-
ance on cthers.

"This condition, I think, indicates either misunder-
standing or disregard of two key points in our present rules,
(1) No provision is made for the making up of under-production,
except that production may be balanced from day to day during
the current month, and (2) any over-production including the
allowed monthiy tolerance must be compensated for during the

following month.




"R great deal of the above mentioned over-produc-
tion represents consistent over-production of top allowable
wells, but some of it is merely the result of the producer's
failure to nominate marginal wells for as much allowable as
they are capable of producing.

"Realizing that our records are subject *o error, we
would welcome a periodic check up by any producer or trans-

porter. Among other advantages, I can think of no better

"Yours very truly, 0il Conservation Commission,
A. L. Porter, Jr., Proration Manager."

MR, SHAVER: Mr. Chairman, Charlie Shaver, repre-
senting the Humble 0Oil & Refining Compapy.

I would like to make a statement in support of
this proposed revision of Rule 502.

As I understand the revision, it really makes one
materlal change in the present rules as they are now ﬁrit-
ten. And that 1s to spell out what 1s a common practice
in the industry and has been a common practice in the in-
dustry for the past several years., That practice is that
if an operator produces in excess of a monthly allowable
assigned to a unit from causes beyond its control, he can
cut. back the next month and tale care of the excess by
under-production.

Now, I understana, subject toO correction, that the




books of the Commission are kept so as to permit over-
: production in one month and then make up for this over-
production by an under-production in the following month.
Now, this rule Jhst actually'fits what 1s actually done

today and spelled it out in written form, which we think

1s very desirable.

The rule also has all the safeguards necessary

b O ot

to prevent {he ruaning of hot oil, as you will see there
2 in “IV. GENERAL."

And the only thing in it that I see that might
be considered unusual is the fifteen day requirement to
report excess production. This seems to me to be an ap-
propriate sareguard against an operator taking advantage

of the latitude permitted now under the present practilce

of making up over-production by under-production in a desig-

nated period of time.

And we lfavor ihe adoption of th: proposed revision
of Rule 502, and respectfully urge adoption by the Commis-
sion.

ER:  Auyong else?

MR. HILL: R, G, H1ill, for Stanolind.

I recall we didn't see a copy of the proposed re-
vision until last night, and in order vo give cur organiza-
tion, both producing department and pipe line department,

time to review 1t, since it does represert a considerable

~h-




change. I would like to recommend the Commission continue
this hearing until the June 16th hearing.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. TRIMBLE: George Trimble for Samadan.

I would like to concuf in the statement as Jjust
made by Mr. Hill.

MR. LYONS: B. T. Lyons with Continental 0il
Comnany.

We conzur with Stanolind and Samadan and feel 1n
order for our operators to have a chance to look this
thing over, 1. would be better to continue the matter un-
til June the 16th.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Holloway.

MR, HOLLOWAY: J. R. Holloway of Tidewater 01l
Associated,

Tidewater would like to concur with the recom-
mendation made by Humble, and would like to have the rec-
ord 80 show, because we have no one here on the englinecr-
ing of 1it.

MR. WILSON: Wllson 01l Company concurs also,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Foster,

MR, FOSTER: Mr. Chailrman, E. H. Foster, repre-
se2nting Phillips Petrolzum Company.

We concur with the Humble recommendation.

MR. WALKER: Don Walker with Guif 01l Corporation,

; .
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¢ tion. :

3 MR. CHRISTIE: R. S. Christie with Amerada. :

) ‘ We would also like to concur with Humble's recom- ;

i mendation. ’f
; COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Anyone else? ;
; (off the record.) §
f COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Hall. ;
é o MR. HALL: I would like to concur with Stanolind. .E

MR. MACEY: I would like to introduce the propos-

ed revision, together with Mr. Porter's letter, and a copy

of a form which the Commission uses at the present time in

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Is there cobJjection to the
introduction of these exhibits? If not, they will be re-

ceived and the case will be continued to June the 1b6th.
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CASE 532: PROPOSED RIVISION OF RULE 502

RULE 502: Permissible tolerance in production volumes allowed for oil
},, wells.,

I. Dajly Tolerance

g, I (a) It is recogrized that oil wells located on units capable of
UL producing their deily allowable may overproduce on3 day and underproduce another.
No unit, except for the purpose of testing in the process of completing or re-
completing a well and for tests made for the purpose of obtaining sciemtiric data,

- shall produce during any day more than 125 per ceht of the daily top unit allowable
for the Pnol in which the unit is located. (Subjeet to the foregoing, any under-
production may be made up by production from the same unit within the same month

1 and over-production shall be adjusted by underproduction),

(b) It is also recognized that certain wells, notably those

producing from water drive reservoirs, mst be produced at rates in excess of 125
per cent of the daily top unit allowable for the Pool in which the well is laeated.
The Secretary of the Commission shall have the authority to grant an excsption to
requirements of paragraph (a) above without notice and hearing where application
hasibeen filed in dve form outlining the reasons for the request for such an
exception. Applicants shall furnish all operators who offset the lease upon which
the subject well is located a copy of the applieation to the Commission and appli-
cant shall include with his application & written stipulation that all offset
operators have been properly notified, The Secretary of the Commission shall wait
at least 10 days before approving such excepticn; and shzal%'L rove such exception
only in the absence of objection from any «fEEs operator"’ the eveat =7

CuchOPETAtOr objects to exception, the Commission shall consider the mat -
proper notice and hea:ing-'ypopumphmkwfg 1F A Oltnotdr m?ﬁe(ooL :
Aot i Such Exemptions, the - ' :

I. Mon Tolerance

No unit shall produce in any one month more than its monthly
allcwable plus a tolerance equal to three day'!s allowable production. The allowed
monthly tolerance of overproduction shall be adjusted during the following month.
Over—productior within the permitted tolerance shall be considered as oil produced
against the allowable assisned to the unit for the following month. fkoviDED. [fOWEVET,
|F An opexntog 1V 17T POX -

ITI. Production in excess of monthly allowable plus tolerance

In instances where production in excegs of the monthly allowable
plus tolerance occurs from error, mechanical failure, testing or other cause
reasonably beyond the control of the producer, such excess production shall be
reported tc the Commission and the transporter in writing within 15 days after
oc . The report shall contain the number of barrels of excess production,
the cause of excess production; and the plan of adjustmepnt, Such excess produc-
tion shall be considered as oil produced azainst the allovable assigned to the
unit for the following month and it may be transported from the lease tanks only
as the unit accrues daily allowable to offset such ciecess production,

1 IV. General

The tolerance vermitted on a doiiy or monthly basis shall not be

. . . x 3L ———— PO B NS U R
econstrued fo incrense fhe nllaunhle of o producing unit or 4o grant aubthorivy o

(over)
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Page 2—aCase 532:

any producer to market or to any transporter to transport any quantity of oil in
excess of the unit?!s allowable, The possession of a quantity of oil in lease

storage at the end of any month in excess of three day*s allowahle plus dny unrun
allowable oil shall be

construed as a violation of this rule unless reported as
provided in III a'ove.

V. Legal Storage Records

mpmducomandtmsportmahnllberequiredtouintunlenl
storage records in sueh form as may be prescribed by the Cosmissirn,

B TR
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HuMBLE Oi1L & REFINING COMPANY

HousToN 1. TExAs
June 11, 1983

File 6-1
New Mexico

Re: Praposed Revision of Rule 502

‘ro Ac Lo port.r, Jrc >.J c()”r"‘“‘JAT“.’ rﬂ?::éi)‘en
Sroratioan Mamager : oL i ce N
011 Coascrvation Coamission rﬂffalﬁ‘\‘ﬂLﬁ\ {
Hobbs, New dexico 11 1L
. JUN\ R \953 Al !
Dear 8ir: \\ v Bt
o Lol ¥ =
This letter refers to your letter ay 11

addressed to Mr. Spurrier concerning the propoced re-
visios of Rule 303,

¥Ye mote that you would like to add the follow-
ing paragraph:

¥All producers and transporters shall be required
to mzintain reguiar storage records and such forms as may
be preserided Dy the Commission.”

e suggest that this addition is not pee-~=
inasmuch as Rule 1102 pow requires that appropriat- roeordo
be kept t support the reporis soecified im Rule 1138,

We do not believe that g »2opss-t 2iier toan Form
C-113 will be necesmary under the revision inm erder that
both the aperator and the Commission will be able to ascer-

imin ihe cumuiaiive atatus 1 aoy wsil &t &5 s=d 22 oy
mosth. Ve believe that all the operator meed Le comcerned
with is that the moathly current allowable aimus the toler-
ance o0il at tho bogtnntnc of the month and also minus the
curFeatl pioduction 207 theé wonih 38311 ot cgual soro thas
ope day's rirrent allowable. It appears that this could be
accomplished by the addition of two columns to Forw C-118,
onc column to show the tolerance o0il on hand at the begin-
ning of the month and the other to show the toleramce oil
on hand at the end of the month. %o believe there is suf-
ficient space on the present form to readily allow for the

insertion of the two columns.

VL;Y txuiy yours,n

At '//(‘,- ,\_/Ik/ L/’(/I/‘M
WEH-AS w. ., dubbard

b b33 O iiommae d ~ an 7
Ce ul.. v ¢ 2% » v;auna;.u"

New ¥eoxico 0il Cons. Comm., Santa Fe, N.K.




BARNEY COCKBURN
Oil Oparatoe
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1953

011 Conservation Commission
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. R. R, Spurrier

Re: Case 532 - Proposed Revisien
of Rule 502

§
|
k:

Guntlemen:

T e

In the forthcoming hearing on the above proposed revision to

rule 502 we wiszh to be put on record as being opposed to this
revision.

Our impression is that it has been prepared by persons not
well acquainted with field producztion prodlems, that it i3

impractical, and that unnecessary duplication of reportas will
take placs.

. If there is a bdeneficial conservation measure which has
escaped us in our reading of the revision and the commission
believes it worthy of being approved, then we specifically
ask that there be stated in the revision that the comaission
will consider exceptions to the rule. We ask that no addi-
tional reporting form be required inasmuch as form C-11°
already provides information to conform with the revision.

Yery truly yours,
BARREY COCKBURN

By (‘/%@_W
o. Y.

Barnes




Artesia, New Mexico
June 13, 1953

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier

Re: Case 532 - Proposed Revision
of Rule 502

Centlemen:

As an o1l producer, I wish to g0 on record
as being opposed to the above named Proposal. From
a practical standpoint I can See no reason for the
rule at all, and it appears to be an unnecessary
duplication of the reports already being fiied.

It is impossible for my wells to be produced
within this rule, and if the plan 1is adopted, I feel
1t should contain a clause for exemptions.

- Youps truly, ;
; Ll
| George /Atkins
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H. R. PATCN
3228 ROGERS AVE.
FT. WORTH, TEXAS

PATON BROS.

DRILLING CONTRACTORS

P. O. BOX @87

ARTESIA, N. M.
June 13z, 1953

011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexlico

Attention: Mr. R. k. Spurrier

Gentlemen:

Re: Case 532 - Proposed Revision
of Rule 502

With regard to the above captioned Proposal
we wish to make known that if is, in our opinion,
impractical and an unnecessary duplication of the
reports which are already being fliied each month.

It is i1mpossible for us to produce our

lcases within this rulc. If the Commissicn inslsts

on going through with this plan, then we would like

to request that a clause be entered therein, making
it possible for exemptions.

Yours truiy,

PATON BROTHERS
e 7@ <
oy /_;,D -~ s
By< > /o / /(g/" é/(Z’C/
H. R. Paton

E. A. PATON
20X 8?2
ARTESIA, N. MEX.




CASE 532: PROPOSED RKVISION OF RULE 502

RULE 502: Permissible tolerance in production volumes allowed for oil
wells,

I. Dally Tolsrance

{a) It is recognized that oil wells located on units capable of
produeing their daily allowable may overproduce one day and underproduce another.
No unit, except for the purpose of testing in the process of completing or re-
conpleting & well and for tests made for the purpose of obtaining scientific data,
shall produce during any day more than 125 per csht of the daily top umit allowable
for the Pool in which the unit is located., (Subject to the foregoing, any under—
production may be made up by production from the same unit within the same month
and over-production shall be adjusted by underproduction).

(b} It is also recognized that certain wells, notably those
producing from water drive reservoirs, must be produced at rates in excess of 125
per cent of the daily top unit allowable for the Pool in which the well is loesated.
The Secretary of the Commission shall have the amthority to grant an exception to
requirements of paragraph (a) above without notice and hearing whers application
hasibeen filed in due form outlining the reasons for the request for such ar
exception. Applicants shall furnish all operators who offset the lsase upon which
the subject well is located a copy of the application to the Commission and appli-
cant shall include with his application a written stipulation tha*t all offset
operators have been properly notified. The Secretary of the Commission shall wait
at least 10 deys before approving such exception, and shall approve such exception
only ir the absence of objection from any oifset operator. In the event an offset
operator objects to exception, the Commission shall consider the matter only after
proper notice and hearing.

TI. Monthly Tolerance

No unit shall produce in any one month more than its monthly
allowable plus a tolerance equel *eo thres day's allowable productlon., The allowed
monthly tolerance of overproduction shall be adjusted during the following month.
Over-production within the permitted tolerance shall be considered as o0il produced
against the allowable assigrned to the unit for the following month.

IIT. Production in excess of monthly allowable plus tolerance

In instances where production in excess of the monthly allowable
plus tolerance occurs from error, mechanical failure, testing or other cause
reasonably beyond the control of die producer, such excess production shall be
reported to the Cormission and the transporter in writing within 15 days after
occurpigpp. The report shall contain the mumber of barrels of excess production,
the cause of excess production, and cthe plan of adjustmeat, Such excess produc-
tion shall be considered as oil produced against the allowable assigned to the
unit for the following month and it may be transported from the lease tanks only
as the unit acerues daily allouwable to offset such excess production.

IV. General

The toleranze permitted on a deily or monthly basls shall not be
construed to increase the allowable of a producing unit or to grant authority te

(over)




Pags 2——Case 532:

transport any quantity of oil in
tia allowable, The possession of g quantity of oil in lease
storage at the end of any month in excess of three
allowable oil shall

411 prducers and transporters shall be
storage records in such fom




Oil Conservation Commission
3anta Fe, New Mexlco

Re: Proposed Revision of Rule 502

Gentlemen:

: In regard to sub-paragraph (b) I. Daily Tolerance,
! Proposed Revislon of Ruie 903, it is my opinion that all
‘ interested parties should be notified of any exceptions.

Sub -paragraph B reads in part as follows:

"The Secretary of the Commission shall have
the authority to grant an exception to re-
quirements of paragraph (a) above without
notice and hearing where application has been
filed in dus form outlining the reasons for the
request for such an exception. Applicants
shall furnish all operators who >ffset the lease
upcen which the subject well is located a copy of
the application to the Commission and applicant
shall include with his application a written
stipulation that all oiffset operators have been
properly notified. The Secretary of the Commission
shall wait at least 30 days before approving such
exceptlon, and shall approve such cxcepticn only
| i0 tie gosence of objection fromr any offset operator.
‘ In i event an offset operator objects to exception,
ﬁ the Commission shall consider the matter only after
| proper rotice and hearing."

1t is very probavle that there are other parties 1n interest
than only the oflset orerators and should this be the fact,

they are entitled by law to have their day in court. It is

therefore sugpested that the loregolng proposed revision be

amended to include all interested parties and not be limited
Just the ofi'sct operators.

Very truly yours,

e

C, VHITS

LCV-c =

cc~ Hon, rdwin L, iMechem
{ir. R, R. Spurrier
Ve, Johnny Jalker
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DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING AUGUsT 20, 1953

New Mexico Oil Cbnservatipn Commiss)on 9 a. m., Mabry Hall, Santa Fe, N M,

FIRST:

CASE 330:

CASE 377:

CASE 391:

CASE &21:

CASE 529:

CASE 562:

CASE 563:

CASE 564,

Consideration of the allowable for the month of September, 1953,

CONTINUATIONS:

Concerned with Stanolind's application relating to proration of natural gas
in the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, N. M., this case was
postponed when operator appearcd at the December 16, 1952 hearing and
asked for more time to compile production data.

Under terms of Order R-172 the OCC requested that Benson & Moatin
appear to show cause why a 160-acre spacing pattern should not be insti-
tuted for Pictured Cliffs wells in the Gallegos Unit Area, San Juan County,
N. M., to supersede the 320-acre spacing granted for one year after
original hearing. '

Under terms of Order R-195 the OCC requested Stanolind to appear at’
this time to show cause why the Fowler Pool should not be placed on a \
40-acre spacing pattern with allowable adjustment to supersede the 80-
acre spacing granted by the order for a period of one year.

(Consolidated with Case 245) These two cases concerning the denomina-
tion of gas pools in SE New Mexico and proration of natural gas in the
area have been under study of an industry advisory committee.

A PRE-HEARING MEETING IN THE ABOVE
CASE 521 IS SET FOR 2 P. M., AUGUST 19
AT MABRY HALL.

(Readvertised) CCC ap;lication for revision of Rule 1121 of the Rules and
Regulations to provide for a Form C-122-B, Initial Potential Test (Pitot
Tube) to be used in reporting resnlts of such tests; and for amendment to
Order R-333 to provide for testing procedure.

NEW CASES:

John M. Kelly application for approval of unit of 160 acres, SE/4 Section
8, Twp. 19S. Rge. 37 E. Lea County, down to and including depth of
3835' which includes the Queen gas zone.

Continental Oil Company application for approval of Bell Lake Unit ern-
bracing 37,177.86 acres of land in Lea County, in Townships 22, 23 and
24 South, Ranges 33 and 34 East.

Application of s Nietos Company for permission to drill directionally
its Gross No. 2, SW NE 2-125-32E, the well to be plugged back from TD
11,260 2nd whipstocked in ¢ffort tc reach Devonian pay of East Caprock-
Devonian Pool at point approximating surface location of 2208.11"' from
N line and 1811. 54" from E line of said Section 2.
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» CASE 565:

CASE 566:
CASE 567:
CASE 568:

CASE 569:

- CASE 570:

Gulf's application for permission to deviate its Lillie No. 2 Well, now
drilling at surface location 750' S of N line and 560' E of W line, 23-24S-
37E; this directional drilling contemplated because of geologic trends
established in obtaining production from Gulf's Lillie No. 1 well 241’

to the northwest, and to resalt, if effected, in the well's being bottomed
at a point equivalent to a surface location 662.3' S of N line and 329.5'

E of W line, 23-24S-37E.

Blackwood & Nichols' application for order permitting pooling of certain
tracts into individual drilling and proration units as specified by the Com-
mission in Order R-110 (for the Blance Mesaverde Pool); E/2 Section 19,
E/2 Section 18, W/2 Section 17, and W/2 Section 20, all being in Twp.
30 N, Rge. 7 W, San Juan zu. Rio Arriba Counties, N, M,

Amerada's application for permission to drill its Hamilton A-2 Well,
NE SE 34-16S-38E, Lea County, N.M., as exception to Knowles Pool
Spacing Order R -40.

Amerada's application for permission to sffect duzl completion of itz
State WE 'A' No. 1 Well, SE NW 12-21S-35E, to permit production of

oil from Queen formation {Eunice-Monument Pocl) and gas from Seven
Rivers.

Buffalo Oil Co.'s application for approval of secondary-recovery project
(by water injection) in the Baish Pool, Secs. 21 and 22, Twp. 17 S, Rge.
32 E, Lea County, Il. LI,

Trebol Oil Co.'s application for approval of unorthodox location for its
Fed. Danciger Well No. 1-Y as a gas well to Yates formation 890' from
N line and 330' from E line of NW Sec. 5, Twp. 23 S, Rge. 36 E, NMPM,
ILea County, N. M, .

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature cAse, providing for extensions
and deletions as follows:

(a) Extend Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool to include E /2 Sec. 25,
Twp. 12 S, Rge. 37 E, NMPM.

(b) Extend Lazy 'J' Pool co include W/2 Sec. 34, Twp.
Rge. 33 E, NMPM.

-
Y
)}

(c) Extend Lovington-Abo Pool to include NE/4 Sec. 2, Twp.
17S, Rge 36 E, NMPM.

(d) Extend the Lovington-Paddock Pool to include SW/4 Sec.
30, Twp. 1685, Rge 37 E, NMPM.
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(e} Extend the Square Lake Pool {Eddy County) to include §/2
NW/4 and NE/4 Sec. 12, Twp. 17S, Rge 30E, NMPM.

(f) Delete W/2 E/2 of Sec. 19, Twp. 25 S, Rge. 37 E, NMPM,
from previous description of the Langlie-Mattix Pool and

extend the Cooper-Jal Pool boundary to include same.

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case, providing for the fcllowing
extensions: '

(a) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include:

Twp. 31 N, Rge. 9 W, NMPM
All Sec. 6; all Secs. 20 - 23 incl.

Twp. 32 N, Rge. 9 W, NMPM
All Secs. 30 and 31

Twp. 32 N, Rge. 10 W, NMPM
All Secs. 28, 33 and 36

Twp. 32 N, Rge. 11 W, NMPM
All Secs. 15, 16, 21, 28 and 29

{b) Extend West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:
All Sec. 9, Twp. 26 N, Rge 10 W
o/2 Sec. 14 and E/2 Sec. 15in28 N, 13 W
(c) Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Poo!l to include:
All Sec. 3, Twp. 29 N, Rge. 11 W
All Secs. 27, 28, 29 and 34 in 30 N, 11 W
(d) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pnol to include.
All Sec. 31 and W/2 Scc. 22, Twp., 27N, Rge 6 W
(e) Extend the South Blanco-Tocito Poo! to include:

SW/4 Sec. 4, Twp. 26 N, Rge. 6 W, NMPM.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION —
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

»y 11, 1953

Mr, R, R. Sperrrier
Box 871

Santa Pe, New Mexioe
Dear Mr. Spurrier:

I have the fellewing suggestions to make cencerning ths prepesed revisiea
af Tmla &0,

In paregraph I, I balisve it veuld be desirable te lsawe the daily telerance

With the adeptien of Commission Order R-98, A vhich became effictiwve
July i, 1932, it vas assmed that all pruducers would set up legal etorage
recerds. A starting peint for such records was established hy the
Cemmissien's Memerundwm of July 23, 1952 oil in sterage as
reportsd ly operator's monthly report (form C.115) at 7100 &, M,, July

1, 1952 to be legal urrun allowable oil., That such records are not buing
maintained by many producers, however, is evidsiced by the fact that a
congiderable mmber of leases were shown {0 be over-produced as of Murch
31, 1953, bty amounis ranging from a few barreis in excess of the montnly
tolerance on some loases to several times the monthly telerance on others,
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Yours very truly,
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4, L, Pertsr, Jr,
Preratien Mamager

ALP/od

i




STAYEMENT OF SEELL OTL COMPANY IN N )
4 . CASE 532, NEV MEXICO OIL COMSERVA- R L.
5 TYTOR SSYON.

—

Shell 0il Compeny is opposed to subsection (b) of the proposed

L Revisiona to Rule 502 for the following reasons:

1. It ia based an & false premise that wells in water drive

’ “".3~ reservoirs must be produced at excessively high retes. Generslly
| the consemsus af recognized opinica is that from & comssrvatioa view.
point, water drive reservoira should be produced at rates low encugh
to prevent coning and exceasive water production; for otherwise there
would be an ultimate loss of oil due to the irregular advancing of
the water tadle and ths loss of reservoir energy.

2. It would appear that the occasion for the rule is a single
pool where some wells produce a large quantity of water. Since this
situation is & local oms rether than a general ome, it should be
covered by a f£isld rule rathar than by a general rule.

3. It limits the right to receive notice to a proposed exceptimm
and <0 make an objection thereto to offset operators. Since an exception
would not be limited to 2 local drainage problem dbut would affect
resorvoir eaargy and oil, all operators in the pool should be motified

thereof and given a chance to object thereto.

Cancerning toe prupvsel Lhatl Ruie 302 Lt amsmaca 5 45 S change
the monthly tolerance of over-production from one day to taree days, Shell makes
no objectian. However, 3ince the oil cannot and will not be run by the pipe
line companies until a sufficient numhber days of the next month have elapsed
for such to be legall; tendered, it is believed that the r'lexibility advantage
thereof will prove s3light and be short-lived,

With reference to the proposed amendment to Ruls 503 to allow
the rumning of '"back allovable” o0il, 3hell would call the Commission s attentlom
to the following matters:

1. fuch an amendment weould, In 2ll probebilliy, be ineffective,

for nominations in any psrcicular month represent the purchasers'

entire needs during thet month, and in &1l probability only tive amount

o




of o1l stated therein will be run during that month froom the State

vhether that which 12 run is regarded as back atlowable oil or as

2

o current oil,

2. If such an amendment were effective and caused back allow-
able oil to be run, it would be difficult, if not impossidle, to
- administer it.feirly. We understand that z largze percentage, perhaps
| as many &8s 30f, of the wells in New Mexico are not omly not top allow-

able vells but are alsc marginal wells. Marginal wells would be umable

to "make up" & back allowable. Therefore, the big pert of a back allow-
able would go to the comparatively few top allowable wells vwhich could
mke enough more than the current alloweble to meke up the back sllow.
abls, It would seom muwch fairver Lo spread the demand of 4ihs pixrchucers
to all the vells in the State especially simce generally the situation
that causes a back =1lcwakls 13 applicable to all wells and not to

Just the ferx that would be able tc make their back allowable.

3. The clericai durden that would be thromn ™ the Commission's
peramnel as the result of a "beck allowable” amendment would be con-
ciderable - such that it might interfere with their other duties and
auch as not to be undsrtaken unless it is clear that a back allowable

apendment is fair and vill be erfective.

b, Such an amendment might Jeopardize State regulation of oil and
zas conservation apd helr those who wish to control the oil industry from
Washington. If each oil producing state wmdertock to 7rab an excessive
emount of the current demand by a "back allowable' order, a difficult
situation would ve preseatsd ©o the 1ndustyy 2nd 1f 2 chastic condition
should result therefrom those who wish to control the industry from
Yashington would undoubtedly tr: to use that condition ag a lever to
obtain the enactment of legislation deaipned to zive them that control by
asserting that regulation vy the States had proven ineffective,

To summarize, Shell thinks that a2 back alloweble rule should not be

issued because 1t would probenly ve ineilfeciive, wnlaly, Sifficult 4o cdministor

and daraning to the posltion of the states in thelr fight arainst federal en-

croachment on the fleld of oil conszervation.

2.
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CASE 532: PROPOSED ADDITION TO RULE 503

503 F. In the event it becomes necessary for any transporter to commence
pipeline proration, such transporter shall within 24 hours prior to such
proration becoming effective, notify the Commission of such proration. Upon
receipt of such notice the Commission may, upon its own motion, after due
notice, hold a hearing to consider appropriate action to be taken to preserve
correlative rights.

In case of pipeline proration any operator affected thereby shall
have the right to make application to the Commission to have any shortage or
underproduction resulting therefrom included in subsequent proration scheduies.
Such application shall be made upon a form prescribed by the Commission 30
days after the close of the proration peried in which the shortage occurred and
shall be limited to wells capable of producing the daily top unit allowable for
such period.

In approving any such application the Commission shall determine
the period of time during which such shortage shall be made up, and shall

include the same in the regularly approved proration schedules.

!\




CASE 532: PROPOSED REVISION OF RULE 502

RULE 502: PERMISSIBLE TOLERANCE

I. Daily Tolerance

(a) It is recognized that oil wells located on units capable of producing
their daily allowable may overproduce one day and umderproduce another. No unit, except
for the purpose of testing in the process of completing or recompleting a well and for
tests made for the purpose of obtaining scientific data, shall produce during any day more
than 125 per cent of the daily top unit allowable for the Pool in which the unit is located.
{Subject to the foregoing, any underproduction may be made up by production from the
same unit within the same month and over-productiom shall be adjusted by underproduction).

(b) It is also recognized that certain wells; notably those producing from
water drive reservoirs, must be produced at ratecs in excess of 125 per cent of the daily
top unit allowable for the Pool in which the well is located. The Secretary of the Com-
mission shall have the authority to grant an exceptiom to requirements of paragraph (a)
above without notice and hearing where apnlication has been filed in due form outlining
the reasons for the request for such an exception. Applicants shall furnish ail operatcrs
who offset the lease upon which the subject well is located a copy of the application to
the Commission and applicani shall include with his application a written stipulation that
all offset operators have been properly notified. The Secretary of the Commission shall
wait at least 30 days before approving such exception, and shall approve such exception
only in the absence of objection from any offset operator. In the event an offset operator
objects to exception, the Commission shall consider the matter only after proper notice
and hearing; provided, however, if an operator in the pool other than an offset operator
objects to such exemptions, the Commission may, imits discretion, ocrder the matter
considered after proper notice and hearing.

II. Monthly Tolerance

No unit shall produce in any one month mere than its monthly allowable
plus a tolerance equal to 5 day's:allidwable production. The allowed monthiy tolerance of
overproduction shall be adjusted during the following month. Over-production within the )
permitted tolerance shall be considered as oil produced against the allowable assigned to
the unit for the following month.

III. Production in excess of monthly allowable plus tolerance

In instances where production in excess of the monthly allowable plus
tolerance occurs from error, mechanical failure, testing ar other cause reasonably
beyond the control of the producer. The cause for such excess and the plan of adjust-
ments thereof shall be set forth on all copies of the operaters monthly report C-115 for
the month in which the excess production occurs. Such excess production shall be con-
sidered as oil produced against the allowable assigned to the unit for the following month
and it may be transported from the lease tanks only as the unit accrues daily allowable
to offset such excess production.

IV. General

The tolerance permitted on a daily or monthly basis shall not be construed



to increase the allowable of a preducing unit or to grant authority to any
preducer to market or to any transporter to transport any quantity of oil

ir excess of the unit's allowable. The possession of a quantity of oil in lease
storage at the end of any month in excess of 5 day's allowable plus any unrun
allowable oil not reported as provided in parhpgraph IIl above shall be construed
a violation of this rule.

' Stofagf Records o

AN producers and transporters shall be required to maintain records
showing unrun allowable oil in storage at the end of each proration period. 'Storage
referred to above shall be the amount of oil in tanks from which oil is delivered
to the transporter. o -




CASE 532: PROPOSED RLVISTON OF RULE 502

RULE 502: FPermissible tolerance in production volumes allowed for oil
wells,

I. Dajly Jolerance

(a) It is recognized that oil wells located on units capable of
producing their daily allowable may overproduce one day and underproduce another.
No unit, except for the purpose of testing in the process of completing or re-
completing a well and for tests made for the purpose of obtaining seientific data,
shall produce during any day more than 125 per ceht of the daily top unit allowable
for the Pool in which the unit is located. (Subject to the foregoing, any under-
production may be made up by production from the same unit within the same month
and over-production shall be adjusted by underproduction).

(b) It is also recognized that certain wells, notably those
producing from water drive reservoirs, must be produced at rates in excess of 125
per cent of the daily top unit allounble for ths Pool in which the well is laeated,
The Secretary of the Commission shall have the authority to grant an exception to
requirements of paragraph (a) above without notice and hearing where application
hasbeen filed in dve form outlining the reasons for the request for such an
exception. Applicants shall furnish all operators who offset the lease upon which
the subject well is located a copy of the appliecation to the Commission and appli-
cant shall include with his application a written stipulation that all offset
operators have been properly notified. The Secretary of the Commission shall wait
at least 10 days before approving such exception, and shall approve such exception
only in the absence of objection from any offset operator. In the event an offset
operator objects to exception, the Commission shall consider the matter only after
proper ngtice and hearing.

IT. Monthly Tolerance
No unit shall produce in any one month more than its monthly

allovable plus a tolerance egual to three dayts 2llowacble production. The ailowed
monthly tolerance of overproduction shall be adjusted during the following month.
Over-production within t..3 permitted tolerance shall be considered as oil produced
against the allowable assigned to the unit for the following month.

IITI. Production in excess of monthly allowable plus tolerance

In instances where production in &xcsss of Vhe munihly allowable
plus tolerance occurs from error, mechanical failure, testing or other cause
reasonatly beyond the control of the producer, such excess production shall be
reported to the Commission and the transporter in writing within 15 days after
oc . The report shall contain the mumber of barrels of excess production,
the cause of excess production,; and the plan of adjustmart  Such execess produc-
tion shall be considered as oil produced against the allowable assipgned to the
unit for the following month and it may be transportsd from the lease tanks only
as the unit accrues daily allowable Lo offset such cxeess production.

IV, General

The tolerance pcrmitted on a d2ily or monthly basis shell uot be
construed to increase the allowable of a producing unit or to grant authority to

{over)
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pProducers and transporters shall bs required to maintain legal
storage records in such form as may be piescribed by the Commiss




CASE 532: PROPOSED REVISION OF RULE 502

RULE 502: Permissible tolerance in production volumes allowed for
oil wells.

I. Daily Tolerance

It is recognized that oil wells located on units capable of producing their
daily allowable may overproduce one day and underproduce another. No unit, except
for the purpose of testing in the prccess of completing or recompleting a well and
for tests made for the purpose of obtaining scientific data, shall produce during any
day more than 125 per cent of the daily allowable assigned the unit, or ten (10) barrels
above the daily unit allowable, whichever is greater. (Subject to the foregoing, any
underproduction may be made up by production from the same unit within the same
month and over-production shall be adjusted by underproduction).

II. Monthly Tolerance

NO uinil shall produce in any one month more than its monthly allow-
2ble plus a tolerance equal to one day's allowable production. The allowed monthly
tolerance of overproduction shall be adjusted during the following month., Over-
production within the periniiied tolerante shall be considered as oil produced against
the allowable assigned to the unit for the following month.

III. Production in excess of monthly allowable plus tolerance

In instances where production in excess of the monthly allowable plus
tolerance occurs from error, mechanical failure, testing or other cause reasonably
beyond the control of the producer, such excess production shall be reported to the
Commission and the transporter in writing within 15 days after occurence. The
report shall contain the number of barrels of excess production, the cause ¢. xcess
production, and the plan of adjustment. Such excess production shall be considered
as oil produced against the allowable assigned to the unit for the following month
and it may be transported from the lease tanks only as the unit accrues daily allow-
able tco offset such excess production.

IV. General

The toierance permitted on a daily or montaly basis shall not be construed
to increase the allowable of a producing unit or to grant authority to any producer to
market or to any transporter to transport zny quantity of oil in excess of the unit's
allowable. The possession of a quantity of oil in lease storage at the end of any
month in excess of one day's allowable plus any unrun allowable oil shall be con-
strued as a violation of this rule unless reported as provided in III above,



Affidavit af Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO, )
) ss:
COUNTY OF McKINLEY )

That he ... Rublisher . of the Gallup
Independent, a newspaper published in and having a general circula-
tion in McKinley County, New Mexico, and in the Town of Gallup,
therein: that this affiant makes this affidavit based upon his own per-
sonal knowledge of the facts herein sworn to. That the publization, a
copy of which is hereto attached was published in said newspaper, in
the regular and entire issue of each number of said newspaper during
the period and time of publication and said notice was published in the

newspaper proper, and not in a supplement thereof, for................
weeks consecutively, the first publication being on the............ day
11 S ,19...... ,the second publication being on
the.....ioiiiiiiiiinnne, day of ....iiiiiiiiiiiiii, , ... '
the third publication being on the.................. day of ............
.............. <
...... Lirst
and the last publication being on the...... 27 ...... day of............
..... June........., 19.. 93

That such newspaper, in which such notice or advertisement was
oublished, is now and has been at all times material hereto, duly quali-
fied for such purpose, and to publish legal notices and advertisements
within the meaning of Chapter 12, of the statutes of the state of New
Mexico, 1941 compilation. 7 g

-~ . L.
....>...:/.*.0.9.('...<.§.¢.z’....~;.—:/..;..z./."i..ff;c‘f.—./
// Notary Public.

My commission expires

7 7
g LA ans

...... P A S O ST A SRS
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISLION
QF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 532
ORDER NO., R-35%

. THE MATTER OF THE REVISED APPLICA-

/ TION OF THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

| OF NEW MEXICO UPON ITS OWN MOTION FOR

| AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE REVISION,

! MODIFICATION AND AMENDMENT OF

' VARIDUSLY NUMBERED RULES IN SECTIONS

''G', 'A' AND 'M' OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

' OF THE COMMISSION (REVISED, JAN. 1, 1953) WITH -
'PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO RULE 502, RELATING
TO RATE OF PRODUCING WELLS AND DAILY AND

. MONTHLY TOLERANCES, ETC,; AND RULE 503,

{ RELATING TO PRODUCTION AUTHORIZATION,

i AND INCLUDING THEREIN THE MATTER OF

:SO-CALLED 'BACK ALLOWABLE'; THE INSERTION

:OF A WORKING DEFINITION OF THE TERM, ‘BACK

JALLOWABLE' WITHIN SECTION ‘A’ OF SAID RULES;

! THE ADDITION TO SECTION 'M' RELATING TC FORMS

|OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SUGH OTHER

1AND ADDITIONAL REQUIRED FORMS AS MAY APPEAR

NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT AS A RESULT OF ANY

‘REVISION, MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT OF ANY

'OF THE RULES AFORESAID; THE AMENDMENT OF,

'DELETION FROM OR ADDITION TO ANY CONFLICTING

‘SECTION, DEFINITION, PHRASE OR CLAUSE IN

|ORDER R-98-A, OR ANY OTHER ORDER PREVIOUSLY

{ISSUED BY THE COMMISSION BEARING ON THE FORE-

'GOING MATTERS,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on regularly for hearing on May 19, 1953, June 16,
1953 and July 16, 1953 at Santa Fe, New Mexicc, before the Oil Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission'.
vt .
NOW, on this Zf day of JUGUJC 1953, the Commission, a

quorum being present, having considered the testimony adduced at the hearings
and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given in compliance with law,
the Commission has jurisdiction to change, modify or amend its rules.

(2) That Rules 502 and 503 of the Commission’s Rules and Regulations,
r :vised Januvary 1, 1953 should be amended as hereinafter set out, and,




E in the process of completing or recompleting a well, or for tests made for

. {subject to the foregoing, any underproduction may be made up by production

. frormn the same unit within the same month, and in like manner any overpro-

- duction shall be adjusted or balanced by underproduction from the same unit, :
within the same proration period.)

‘ Erac icality, be produced at daily rates in excess of 125% of the daily top

cants tor such exceptions shall, at the time of filing, also furnish each
! . operator in the pool in which the subject well is located, a copy of such appli-
f cation, Included in any application for exception or attached thereto, filed

. served with a copy of auch application. Tke Secretary of the Commission
ishall wait at least ten days after receipt. before approving any such appiica-

.operator, interested party, or in his diccretion. In event the Secretary, for |

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED

(1) That Rule 502, be, and the same hereby is amended to read as
follows:

"502 Permissable tolerance in production volumes allowed for oil

Wells.

I. Daily Tolerance

(a) It is recognized that oil wells located on units capable of pro-
ducing their allowables may overproduce one day and underproduce another. :
No unit capable of producing its allowable, except for the purpose of testing, !

" the purpose of obtaining scientific data, shall produce any day more than
| 125% of the daily top unit allowable for the pool in which the same is located.

4
(b) It is also recognized that certain wells must, as a matter of :

' unit allowable for the pool in which such wells are located. The Secretary
of the Commission is hereby given authority to grant exceptions to the pro-
- visions of paragraph (a) above, without formal hearing, where application is
. filed in due form setting out the reasons for such requested exception; appli~

. under authority hereof, shall be & formal written statement by the applicant
' that every operator in the pool in which the subject well is located has been

rilon, and shall approve the same only in absence of objection from any

;any reason fails to approve such application, the Commission, after notice,
‘will hear and determine the matter,

II. Monthly Tolerance

No unit shall produce in any one proration period more than its
monthly allowable, plue a tolera ce of not to exceed 5 days allowable produc-:
tion. This permissive tolerance of overproduction from a unit skall be
adjusted or balanced by corresponding underproduction from the same unit
dur.ng the next succeeding proration period, Overproduction within the per-
mitted tolerance shall be considered as oil produced against the allowable
assigned to thec unit for the next succeeding proration period,

III. Production in excess of monthly allowable, plus tolerance,

Oil produced from any unit in excess of the assigned monthly
allowable plus the permissive proration period tolerance shall be "illegal oil*
as defined in the Oil Conservation Law, unless {a) such excess oil be pro-
duced as a result of mistake or error; (b) mechanical failure beyond the
immediate control of the operator, or, {c) resulting from essential tests of
the umt within the purview of Oil Conservation Commission Rules. Whenever
production from any unit for a proration period is in excess of the assigned
allowable, plus the permitted tolerance authorized herein, and the cancz 5f
such excess reasonably falls within {2}, {U) or {c) of this paragraph, the pro-
ducer or gpcrator shall hricfly oei forih tne cause o1 such excess production
together with a proposed plan of adjustment thereof, upon all copies of the
operators monthly repart {Form C-115) for the month in which such excess
production occurs. Such excess production shall be considered as oil produced
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 shall, as soon as possiblz and not later than 24 hours after the effective date

i fno’»nf ﬂnl-q&v tho

- any proration period in excess of five days allowable plus any unrun allowablel
. o0il shall be conetrued as a violation of this Rule, unless reported iu the

.‘ adequate records showing unrun allowable oil in storage at the end of each
. proration period. Such storage oil shall be the amount of oil in tanks from
- which oil is measured and delivered to the transporter,

against the allowable assigned to the unit for the following proration period,

and it may be transported from the lease tanks only as and when the unit accrues

daily allowable to offset such excess production.
IV, General
The tolerance permitted on a daily or monthly basis as pro-
vided hereinabove shall not be construed to increase the allowable of a
producing unit or to grant authority to any operator to market or to any
transporter to transport any quantity of oil in excess of the unit's allowable.
The possession of a quantity of oil in lease storage at the end of

manner and within the time provided for filing C-115's provided by Section
1 above.

Y. _Storage Records.

All producers and all transporters of oil are required to maintain

{2) That Ruie 503, be, and the same hereby is amended, by adding

thereto a paragrapi following paragraph (e) thereof, to be known as 503 (f}.
to read as follows:

"{f) In the event it b=comes necessary for any transporter of crude
petroleum to resort to pipeline proratior in New Mexico, such transporter

¢ Commission o4 its decision io Sc prorate; upon receipt

.of such not1ce from such transporter, the Commission may take such emer~ /i
gency action, as may te deemed proper, and/or upon its own motior, after :
. notice, hold a hearing for the purpose of considering any action within its |
. authority, to preserve and protect correlative rights. l

In case of pipeline proration any operator affected thereby has the

. right to make application to the Commission for authorization to have any

shortage or underproduction resulting therefrom included in subsequent pro-
ration schedules, Such applications shall be made upon a form hereby
authorized to be prescribed by the Commissionand filed therewith within

thirty days after the close of the first pro. ation period in which such pipeline
preration shortage occurred, and such authorization shall be limited in any
event to wells capable of producing the daily top unit allowable for such period,

In approving any such application the Commission shall determine the
period of time during which such shortage shall be made up without injury to
the well or pool, and shall include the same in the regularly approved pro-
ration schedules following the couclusion of pipeline proration,”

(3) That Rules 502 and 503 as set out above supercede any conflicting
Rule, Order or parts of Orders,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year hereinabove desig-
nated,

STAT Lr NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSFR VATION COMMISSTON

éﬂwﬁL echem

alrman
er / for er
/

R, R Spu °r, S°cretary
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COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

1 HEREBY CERTIFY That the within transorint of
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a trué record of the same to the Lest of my knowledge,
skill, and ability.

DORE at Albuquerque, N, M., this _ 20thday of

June Jo9s5 3 . % ‘
My Goma, Ex,? E;ZE'Z E. Gregson '
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COM, SrURRIER: The next case on the docket is
Case 532.
(Mr. Graham reads the advertisement.)
iR« MACEY: I believe that everyone has received
a copy of the new revision, a2nd there are some changes in
the prdposed revision which I think should be noted.

It is ny recommendation, starting with the Section V
entitled "Legal Storage Records," the title be changed to
"Storage Records"; and the wording be changed as follows:
“"All producers and transporters shall be required to main-
tain recerds" -- that is. strike the words "legal storage"
from the phrase -- "Showing unrun allowable oil in storage
at the end of each proration period,"

The purpose of the change was that a great many of the

time on electric accounting machines, such as IBM machines,
and it 1s rather needless to require them to keep a set of
records to conform with the Comnission's form. There has
been a little bit of confusion in fegard to storage records,
A lot of operators have thought they had to file those re-
cords. All that 1s reguired of them is to kecp a record

of their storage at the end of each month showing unrun
allowable »lus their storage at the end of the proration
period,

Mut. GRA4HAL: Yhat form can it be reported on, Mr,

[ B



Macey? Will the 115 take care of that?

MR. MACEY: They don't have to report it, Just
a natter of them keeping a record of their unrun allowable
0il, No new form to be submitted te the Commission or any-
thing like that. The Proration 0ffice in Hobbs keeps these
records. But it was z2pparent to the Froraiion Office there
wasn't anybody keeping them because there were 2 great num-
ber of deviations from the legal storage figures.

iR. SELINGER: Mr. Macey, would you nind reading
that again so thzt we know the exact wordage theras?

MR. MACEY: Surely. The title is " Storazge Records.™
“All producers and transporters shall be required to main-
tain records shcwing unrun allowable o0il and (?) storage at
the end of each proration period. "

The other point which I would like to bring out is that
in paragraph (b) under "Daily Tolerance" the way the proposal
is written it grants an exception to an operator who for
varlilous reasons cannot live within the 12% per cent figure,
Under the rule they are allowed tco produce 125 per cent of the
daily top unit allowable for the particular pool, ifow, due
to certain technical features, mservoir conditions, there
probably ought to be exceptions to that, ilowever, tle way
the rule 1s writiten now the operator, all he has to do, is
nocify his oi'fset operators and apply to the Commnission for

an erception., ut there has been some comrent regarding
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the fact that an operator in a pool, or operators in a pool,
should have the right to object to the excess of 125 per
cent. And, therefore, it is felt that the phrase should
probably be re-worded to remove the automatic exception upon
notice to offsets, and require a hearing on it.

There may be a number of comments in regard to that.
I am just more or less throwing it in in the hope of some
comments,

That‘is all T have,

CCii. SFURRIZR: 1Is there anyone else to be heard

in this case?

Mr. Cusack,
X, CUSACK: The purpose of this rule, as I
understand it, is to adjust the overproduction over legal

allowable, is that correct? For example, if you run over

on any lease in the next month or months that shall be adjusted

P R

back, is thal correci? Wlall Le deducted from
allowables?

Coif, SrULLIER: Are you asking the Commission?

ME. CUSACK: Vell, I expected -~

MRe HGCEY: I think I can answer in part your gues-
tion, ifr, Cusack. In the first glace it isn't a cuestion of
overrunring, 1t is a cuestion ol overproducing. Ilow, it
does allow an operator wno overproduces, it gives nim a2 lee-

vay by the terms of this written rule in here. He can write

e
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to the Commission and explain his reasons for his overpro-
duction, and what steps he will take to adjust it.
" MR. CUSACK: It must be adjusted back?

MR, MACEY: Yes.

MR, CUSACK: Now, suppose you have legal storage
0il? For example, allowed 1,500 bbls per well, and the pipe
line takes 1,2C0 bbls, but you have the oil in storage. Can
you make it up the following month?

MR. MACEY: The 300 bbls you didn't run is legal
oil.

MR. CUSACK: It can be run?

MR. MACEY: Yes, sir, it can be run.

MR. CUSACK: but this rule doesn't set it out.

MR. MACEY: 1t doesn't set it out in this rule,
butv it does, 1 think, in 503. I am not sure. I would have

to hunt through the whole thing,

IR, CUSACK: My thought was this rule should be
amended to state what they t hink, that unrun legal oil in
storage should be allowed to be run the following month, 1In
other words, you spoke zbout pgrotecting correlative rignts
when overrun. Of course, the same thing of protecting cor-
relative rights 1f underrun. 7That is correct, I believe,
isn't 1¢7?

e 1ACEY: Ve con't restrict runs of legal oil

at any time,

"
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MR. CUSACK: You don't state it in here whether or
not we are allowed to make it up the roiiowing month. 1
think that should be stated; that any production of legal oil
that is in storage shall be allowed to be run the following
month, We should be allowed to make that up., Might have 200
bbls over on one lease and have to adjust that back; and might
be 200 bbls short on another lease and cculdn't make it up.
Just as a matter of putting it down where you can understand
it.

i, SELINGER: I think it is carried in your
monthly allowable order. I believe that is where it is car-
ried,

#R. 14C8Y: Let's look at if.

COM. SPUFRIER: Are you sure, Mr, Cusack, that
doesn't appear in some other rule?

MR, CUSACK: No, I am asking you if it does. And
if so, what rule it is. Of course, that would correct the
situation without even checking the rules; if you would in-
sert it here in your amendment to Rule 502. %wWouldn't have
to lgok the rules up,

M, JACEY: Vell, specifically there is nothing
in the rules tnut says you can run any oil,

s RN "¢ 7 aia L N 4. -+ 1
cin, CuSAaCK:  You ocuznt o put it in.
o } 4

fode

ity ¢lACEY: f“There 1is nothing in the rules that

specifically says you can run one barrel or any amount of

-6
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oil. It is the matter of whether your oll is legal or not;
legally produced, That is the guestion.
MR. CUSACK: Let me put it another way. Is there

anything wrong by putting it in this rule?

M. MACEY: I don'!t see anything wrong, offhand,

MK. CUSACK: That is the reqguest we have to make on
it., 8o it is clearly understood.

COiM, SrURRIER: Do you have something else, Mr,
Cusack?

MR. CUSACX: MNc, sir. that is all,

COi. SPUPRIER: MNMr, Seth.

¥R, SETH: For the Wilson 0il Company. This pro-
posed revision contains a number of variations from the orig-~
inal rule, and we would like to consider the matter fur-
ther between now and next month's hearing. And we would
like to ask the Commission to reconsider the daily, the
monthly, tolerance, It provides for three days in the pro-
posal here. &nd in view ol that situation, we would like
to move that the case be continued until next month's near-
ing,

If the Comnmission please, we would also like for the
Commission to consider at that hearing tne possibility of
reinstating some provision relating to tack allowatles; a
provision perhays sinilar to tne one that was eliminated

during the last revision of the rules. But limited 3o



situations where cil is not run by the transporter, and
limited to that reason only. We believe that reconsideration
of reinstating that back allowable feature, and reconsidera=-

tion of the daily, number of days tolerance here between

now and the next hearing would be in the interests of all

concerned,

COM, SPULRIER: Anyone else have a comment?

MR. CUSACK: We would like to go on record as

seconding Mr. Seth's motion for the Wilson 0il Company. And

L s o
DI o R T T ST Y

for the further reasons ve believe that the reinstatement

of back allowable is necessary for the protection of cor-

relative rights of the operators; particularly the indepen-
dent operators in the State of New Mexico,.

COM. SPUKRIER: Anyone else?

MR, CUHRY: If it please the Commission, I would

like to second lir. Seth's recommendation, and have the back

allowable feature added to the call of the next nearing. If

it can't be contained under the present call, to have ii

amended to include that feature,
O, SPURERIZR: Anyore else? |
MR, MACEY: lr. Spurrier, in view of the recomaen- 1

dations =znd motions that have been made nere, I think it

would bz in order that we would appoint a cownittee of both

Jipe line companics and possibly the zascline pliarnts and

2

the nroducers to consider both ihe mouions and the proposed
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revision and come up with an answer. This particular section

oif the rules and regulations has been amended since 1950 --
this will be the third time. And I would kind of like b
see 1t get put in proper order for once and for all.

COi{, SPUItRIER:; Vithout objection to Wilson's
motion, the Comumission can continue the case to the regular
July hearing. And I think in line with Mr., lfacey's sugges-
tion we should appoint a small working committee, I would
"like to appoint on this comuittee: Amerada, Humble, Warren,
Wilson, and the Cusacks, Jr. and‘Sr. I would suggest that
if those people can get together before we go home today,
and try to arrange a meeting so that we can have a recou-
mendation by July 16, I believe it is, the regular July
nearing.

The next case on the docket is Case 5h42,

...... o P




(Reporters Note: To be included with the transcript in
Case 532)
COM. SPURRIER: Before we recess for lunch, I

would like to go back to Case 532 and appoint Wilson 0i1

Company as Chairman of that Committee on Rule 512,
:
E;.
1
:

-
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MR. SPURRIER: The next case on the docket 1s
Case 532.

(Mr. Graham reads the advertisement.)

MR, LAMB: If the Commission please, your com-
mittee appointed June 16th, 1953, is prepared to report.

MR. SPURRIER: Would you like to sit down, Mr.
Lamb?

MR. LAMB: The committee appointed as of that
date is prepared to report, and I telleve you have coples
éf our report. We have a couple of minor changes which we
might mention at this time.

In Rule 502, Roman Numeral III, a period in the
first sentence should be a comma. after the word “producer.’
And then "the cause” is part of the same sentence. In oth-
er words, a continuation of the same sentence and not sep-
arave sentences.

(off the record.)

MR. LAMB: And under the proposal for addition to
Rule 503, the fourth line of the second paragraph wPere it
says "by the commission" insert the words "within thirty
days,”

These revisions of Rule 502 are the report of your
committee. And in addition to Rule 503, we suggest Section
F as written,

I will say only one member of the committe, which
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is Humble, did not concur in this report.
MR. SHAVER: That is only as to 503,FP.
MR. LAMB: That is correct.

MR. SPURRIER: 503,F?

iy G s R e

MR. SHAVER: Yes.

MR. LAMB: Yes,

MR, SHAVER: We concur as to Rule 502.

MR. LAMB: That 1s correct.

MR. SPURRIER: Are there any questions no; of
M-, Lamb while he 1s here prepared to elaborate on thse
changes? &

MR. LAMB: I might say, Mr. Spurrier, from the &
last proposed revision of 502 there are only very slight
changes. If you would care, I would bdbriefly outllne those.

MR, SPURRIER: I wish you «ould because 1t might
answer some questions,

MR. LAMB: Under Section I on "Daily Tolerance",
Paragraph (b), at the end of that paragraph a sentence was
added, or part of a sentence was added, to read 'previded,
nowever, if an operator in the pool other than an offset
operator objects to such exemptions, the Commission may,
in its dlsc¢retion, order the matter considered after prooer
notice and hearing.”

The "Monthly Tolerance,” Pagargaph II, the tolerance

was increased from three to five days.

-2~ '




And under Section III it was set out that any ex-
cess production shall be reported on the C-115, yhich is
the operator's monthly report.

And under Section V 8 definition for storage was
inserted.

Other than that, the report is as was originally
submitted last month.

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have a question of Mr.
Lamb? 1In case any of you want to make a comment, 1 think

this is the time and we will ask Mr. Lamb to wait until

you have spoken your plece.
MR, MADOLE: Ross Madole for Magnolia.

g , I would like to ask one question. As to Paragraph

III of 502. And it provides that the excess production

oy

shall be reported to the Commission. I assume that is in
excegs of five days, isn't 1t?

MR. LAMB: That is correct,

#in. MADOLE: Then No. IV, it says. the 1azt sen
tence, "The possession of a quantity of oil in lease stor-
age at the end of any month in excess of five days éllow”
able,.plus any unrun allowable olil not reported as provid-

ed in Paragraph III" 4s that phrase "allcwable oil" con-

[}

strued as heing this excéss oll in excess of five days ex-
cess?

MR, LAMB: No; your allowable o0il 1is the amount of
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01l set up on your schedule. That is your allowable oil.
You are permitted a five day tolerance. But if by various
reasons stated here, if you run over five days, you have to
report on C-115.

ﬁR. MADOLE: And if you reported that oil, then
does that last sentence make 1t illegal oi1l?

MR. LAMBE: When you report it-- If you do not re-
port 1t, then it is 1llegal oil.

MR, MADOLE: That word "allowable," it wouldn't
be allowable o0il, would it?

MR  T.AMB: The possession of a quantity of oil 1in
lease storage at the end of the month in excess of five
days tolerance plus any unrun oil,

MR, MADOLE: And you don't have unrun oil, you
have allowable oil. That word "allowable" there.

MR. LAMB: Unrun allowable oill,

MR. MADOLE: That is my question, whether or not
1t would ve -- When you use the word "allowable," shouldn't
that be stricken and say Jjust 1in excess of five days allow-
able plus any unrun olil ot reported as provided in Para-
graph I1I1I?

MR. LAMB: No; no, your allowable is one thing.
Your unrun -- and your five day tolerance is two different
amounts.,

MR. MADOLE: That's right.

Y4
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(Off the record discussion.)

MR, SPURRIER: Does anyone else have & question of
Mr. Lamb, or does anyone have a comment on the case?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Spurrier, on this 503-F -~ do
you want to discuss that now?

MR, SPURRIER: Yes; go ahead.

MR, SMITH:. I represent Shell 011 Ccapany.

I refer to the second line in 503-F there in which
the "transporter shall within twenty-four hours prior to
such proration becoming effective, notify the Commission
of such proration.”

I believe 1t should be twenty-four hours after,
would be more appropriate. Quite frequently we don't know
that twenty-four hours veforehand, just when the pipeline
proration 1s going to tgke effect., I belleve if we could
limit that to, say, 24 hours after pipeline proration.

MR. LAMB: I think the intent here, Mr. Smith,
was for the Commission to be advised at the earliest pos-
sible date or time.

MR. SMITH: In this case, pipelinz proration, we
don't know that until we absolutely have to, and maybe will
have some emergency period there. Say it takes effect the
tenth of the month and we might not prorate until probably
the fifteenth or twentieth. And we don't prorate until, say,

our storage is full and 1t becomes critical. And I think

-5~
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twenty-four hours afterward or any period the Commiseicon
may elect to use, would be better than twenty-four hours
prior.

MR. LAMB: I personally have no objection to 1it,
but i can't speak for the entire committee.

MR. SMITH: I think it would be a little better.

I think it would be better on our part from an operational

standpoint.
(off the record discussion.) ‘H‘[T?’
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? " e T ETTETTE “

MR, HILL: My name& R. G. H11l1 of Stanmind.

it PP

I would 11ké to state as far as we are concerned
most of these changes appear to be satisfactory but we see
no necessity for making 23 provision in the rule as outlined
in Paragraph (v) of Section 1 on Daily Tolerance, 502.

The operator, of course, at any time has the pre-
rogative of coming in and asking for an exception in the
atatewide rules. We see no use getting 2 provision in
the rules which seems to be tailored to fit more or less
unigue cases. And we have the same statement about 503-F.

To make such a rule, since the operator does have
the prerogative at any time of asking for a hearing on any
matter which he considers %o warrant such a pnearing. IT

an emergency arises where a man feels he 1s entitled to the

provision outlinedin 503-F, he should ask for an emergency




hearing. ‘

We would recommend Paragraph (b}, Sectinn I, 502,
be deleted, and 503-F not be adopteé by the Commission,

MR. LAMB: I might state on this 503-F, the in-
tent of the provision was an effort to take care of cases
involving correlétive rights and discrimination between
pools. And that was the intent or writing it vefore,
since there 1s no 3atatute, and that was the intent of
writing it at this time.

MR. HILL: Our point there, Mr. Lamb, is simply
you have that prerogative under the present rules and to
make a specificprovision 1n the rules is unnecessary.

MR, LAMB: Of course, the basls of 503-F is based
on experience from the back allowable provision that was
originally in the rules up to, I believe, 1952, a year ago.
Andit 1s a reinstating of that provision.

MR. MACEY: Mr, Hill, you referred in 503-F to

the fact that an operator has the right to come in and re-

quest that, but there is nothlng in the rules that requires

the transporter to notify the commission of pipeline pro-

ration.

MR, HILL: I will not object to that provision be-

ing made in 503, However, to provide for back allowable,
our argument still holds,

MR. LAMB: I might say, in regard to this 502, I,
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Section B, Mr, Hill refers to, there are a number of pro-
ducing problems in the southeastern part of the state which
are difficult to produce under this 125% tolerance.i And 1t
gives the operator the right to file an application for an
exemption to this 125%, say, on one well without coming up
for a notlice and hearing and so forivh and so on. In other
words, he notiflies the offset operators of his intent of
filing the application for the exemption. Aud I believe
that 1f each of the exemptions had to come before a special
hearing we would run late every afternoon in the hearings.
And it 1s a matter for the Commission to decide and to de-
cide whether it 1s reasonable or not. ‘

| MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? Mr. Smith.

MR, SMITH: Mr. Spurrier, referring to 503-F:

Since we have just recelved these proposed addi-
tions to Rule 503 at thls hearing here and haven't had an op-
poertunity te =iudy them very closely, I would like to re-
quest the Commission to withhold its declsion until - and
probably discussing it at a future meeting, after we have
had time to go over this and formulate our opinions better,
say, at the next meeting in August,

MR, SPURRIER: Is there obJection to Mr. Smith's
motion? Do you?

MR, LAMB: The committee would have no objection.




But I would like to say this. The Committee has done con-
siderable work on this particular project of protecting
correlatiie rights and prevénting discrimination between
poois, aidnwe éertainly would like to hear any other plans
anyone'migh§ have that might be better than what we;are

suggesting ‘:ere.

MR, “RRIER: Very well. Mr. Walker?

MR;;a R: Don Walker of Gulf.

F We cerfainly have no objection to putting over
the consideration of 503-F until a future meeting. But we
would like to go on record in saying we favor 502, includ-

ing Paragraph B as suggested by the committee.

MR, MACEY: Mr. Lamb, in connection with 502, Roman
Numeral I, Paragraph B, wasn't it the intention of the com-
mittee the Commission isn't giving someone authority to pro-
duce a well at wide open capacity? In other words, to re-

move completely any restrictions.

T e

MK, LAMB: I am surc that wasn't the intention.

MR, MiaCEY: It seems to me 1t properly ought to be
spelled out the operator making an application should state
the approximate volumc, either volume or percentage of top
unit allowablefor the pool he 1s going to produce, and the
Commission granting along those lines rather than a blanket
out-and-out complete exception,

MR, LAMB: I think the Commission in the interest

D




of conservation should do that. You can't set an amount

here because you don't know the specific conditions of

MR. SPURRIER: Any other comment?

MR. NESTOR: My name is Nestor for the She;l 011
Company.

In your Paragraph B on Daily Tolerance the state-

ment is made "It 48 also recognized that certain wells, not-

ably those producing from water drive reservoirs, must be

produced at rates in excess of 125% of the daily top unit
allowable for the pool in which the well is located."

I wonder if someone would enlighten me with some
discussion on that statement.

MR. LAMB: What 1s the questlon, Ed?

MR. NESTOR:> The part where it says "1t is also
recognized that certain wells, notably those producing from
waler drive reservolrs, mudst be produced atv rates i €XCess
of 125% of the dally top unit allowable for the pool in
which the well is located.”

MR, LAMB: I think it not only applies to water
drive reservoirs, it also applies to gas cap areas, or gas
drive reservelrs in which it 1s more efficient to produce
a well every other day than every day. I think maybe it

should apply or should not state specifically water drive

reservoirs. I think it should apprly to any reservoir.
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. the question might arise that possibly if this 1s - unless

MR, NESTOR: The question arises there, it ap-
pears what we are doing, 18 we are tampering with the

125% daily tolerance rule on a statewide basis. And then

f

you are ready to do away with the 125% tolerance rule -
the question arises, should we put this on a statewide
basis or naybe a matter for pool hearings where necessary.
This does appear to be a fairly lenient tolerance, and I
Just wonder if that 1s what we are trying to do there.

MR, LAMB: I don't think it should be put on a
pool basis, because conditions over the entiré pool are not
uniform. In other words, you might have your gas cap area
or on your edge producticn where water is giving you trouble.
In other words, it can't be put on a pool basis. Each unit
has to stand on its own case as filed with the Commission.

MR. NESTOR: That ties in with my argument. If it
is a complex case, shouldn't it be a matter for a special
hearing rather than more or less reducing - the relaxation
of the 125% tolerance rule? Where you have a specilal case,
there possibly ought to be argument on the merits of the
speclal case,

MR, LAMB: Ed, dld I give all the answers you want-
ed on that?

MR. NESTOR: Yes, I think so; thank you.

MR. SPURRIER: Without objection, I think the Com-

1
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mission will continue this to the next regular hearing on

August 20th. And I would urge, Mr, Nesvor, in the interest
of time, you might get together with Mr. Lamb in the mean-
time.

MR. SHAVER: Is that as to 503-F only you are con-
tinuing the case?

MR, LAMB: I would say since tiiere is to be dis-
cussion probably both should be continued under the circum-
stannes.

MR. SPURRIER: I think so, the whole case,.the
whole recommendation.

MR, MACEY: Mr. Spurrier, I would like to interject
a thought in 502.

The exact wording of Paragraph B with the «ception
cf the last sentence has been in your hands for thirty days
and I will be darned if I can see why they need another
thirty days. Paragraph B, which seems to be the controvers-
ial one, and which they are supposedly mooning over, has
been in their hands for thirty days with the exception of
the last clause of the last sentence. As Mr, Lamb pointed
out, there 1s very little change except for possibly Mr.
Madole's argument. X can't see Mr. Nestor's relaxing of
the 125% rule on a statewide basis for the simple reason
the rule says they have to come up here on a well basis,

MR. SPURKIER: That's right. Mr. Nestor.

~12-
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MR, NESTOR: Mr. Spurrier, I might aftempt ﬁo an-
swer the obJjection there.

Actually, you might say this thing is unchanged,
but as long as this coﬁmlttee was meeting - and I under-
stand they were meeting last night - we nsver knew what
would cbme out until delivered to us.

We actually object to some of the wording in the
last part, Mr. Macey, on the means of notification. We
think it might be worked out in a slightly different man-
ner in order to afford everyone an opportunity to get in
rather than offset operators.  We think a notification
should be extended to all operators 1n the pool since they
ar2 working in a ccmmon source of supply. Remember all
the»operators are not represented in the committee which,
of course, i1s impractical, too, but then we would like to
study what they come up with and analyze it for what might
be intended.

{(Off the record,)

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Christie.

MR, CHRISTIE: Mr. Christie of Amerada Petroleum.

It was the intentlon of the committee that all
these revisions would be circulated and everybody would
know what was going on, and if they had any objections --
That was the reason for the last sentence. Any operator

could come in and have a geparate hearing 1f they desire,
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We feel this has been revised and considered long enough.
And we woulgd like to see its a&doption, and so urge,

We approve of the present revision and think it
18 very workable. I think you could continue this thing
1nder1n1te1y if you consldered all these little changes
from month to month,

We urge 1t pe adopted,

MR. SPURRIER: 1Is there anyone else that wishes
to comment? Ir anyone has any objection to any one of
these proposed rules, the Commission would like to have
thoseobjections now,

MR. MADOLE: on behalf of Magnolia.

It 1s suggested that Paragraph IV, the last sen-
tence, be amended +o read as follows: "The possessién of
& quantity of o011 in lease Storage at the eng of any month
in excess of five days allowable, plus any unrun allowable
011, shall be constrned as 2 viclation of this rule unless
reported within the t;me provided for filing the C-115, as
pProvided in Section %ii above,

MR, SHAVER: Mr, Spurrier, Charley Shaver with
Humble 011 & Refining Company,

We would 1ike to urge the adoption of 502, and 1ir

anyone has any objections to 503, which we do . wWe would

-14-
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I concur in Mr. Madole's amendment.

MR, CHRISTIE: Mr. Spurrier, I would like to con-
cur in the change also.

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Nestor.

MR. NESTOR: Mr. Spurrier, I would recommend a
change. I woulcd like to be notified so that we could rend-
er a statement in case 502 isn't continued. But I would
like to recommend something 1 have written here. 1 am
not sure I have taken care of 1t in the whole parzagraph
or not. In 502, Roman Numeral I, B, the third sentence:
"Applicant shall furnish all operators who operate wells
in the pool in which the subject well is located a copy of
the application to the Commission. Anc épplicant shall in-
cade with his application a written stipulation thdt all
such operators have been properly notified." I might
suggest off the record --

(orf the record.)

MR. SPURRIER: The Commission sees no reason to
continue the case any further; NOWSVCT, we will be gk to
receive written comments within the next few days if you
so desire,

T» correct the record now, the case€ will not be
continued, in any part or in its entirety, either one.

MR, NESTOR: That 1s on 5027

MR. SPURRIER: That is on Case 532.




MR. NESTOR: You ars golng to continue 503~-F?

MR. SPURRIER: No.

MR. NESTOR: We would like to have a continuance
of 503-F. I think, actually, this 503-F is a new thing.

We haven't been apprized of it prior to this -- However,
on 502, if it is the consensus, we would be glad to --

MR. SPURRIER: That doesn't keep you from follow-
ing the Commission's rulings that you will submit your ob-
Jections in the next few days.

(orr -the record. )

MR, NESTOﬁ: Mr, OSpurrier, is it in ordér for us
to read our statement now on 502°?

MR. SPURRIER: Yes,

MR. NESTOR: I would like to introduce in the rec-
ord as the statement of the Shell 011 Company in Case 532
the following: .

}

Shell 011 Company is opposed to subsecﬁiX (b) or
the proposed Revision to Rule 502 for the °ollow1ng.reasons:

1. It is based on a false premise that wells in
water drive reservoirs must be produced at excessively
high rates. Generally the consensus of recognlized opinion
is that from a conservation viewpolnt, water drive reservoirs
should be produced at rates low enough to prevent coning and
excessive water production; for otherwise there would be an

ultimate loss of 01l due to the irregular advancing of the
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water table and the loss of reservolr energy.

2. It would appear that the accasion for the
rule is a single pool where some wells produce a large :f
quantity of water, Since this situation is a local one
rather than a geﬁeral one, it Shouid be covered by a field
rule rather than by a general rule.

3. It limits the right to receive notice tc a

proposed exception and to make an obJection thereto to %

offset operators. Since an exception would not be limited

to a local drainage problem but would affect reservoilr

Lekec - -l BRI

energy and oil, all operators in the pool should be noti-

fied thereof and given a chance to object thereto.

\/?

Concerning the proposal that Rule 532 be amended
so ag to changc the monthly tolerance of over-production
from one day to three days, Shell makes no objection. How-
ever, since the o0il cannot and will not be run by the pipe
line companies until a sufficient number days of the next
month have elapsed for such to be legally tendered, it is
bellieved that the flexibility advantage thereof wiil prove
slight and be short-lived. '

MR. SPURRIER: We will move on to the next case

y on the docket. I believe we can consolidate Cases 556

through 559.




